
 

M E M O  
 

February 11, 2025 

  

To:             Peter Brixius and Craig City Council  

 

From:  Marlin Eckhoff, Building Official 

 

Subject         Custodial bid award.  

 
   

   
The Community Development Department recently solicited bids for custodial services for City 

Hall, Center of Craig, and the Museum. We had interest from four cleaning companies, however 

we only received two (2) formal bids. All Natural of Yampa Valley and Exquisite Cleaners 

Colorado LLC. 

 

Below is an outline of each company’s bid per each of the three facilities: 

 

City Hall 

     •  All Natural: $375 per week based on 15 hours per week (3 times per week) includes  

        quarterly cleaning.  

     •  Exquisite: $840 per week based on 24 hours per week (3 times per week) quarterly  

        cleaning is not included and will be invoiced separately at $35 per hour. 

 

Center of Craig 

     •  All Natural: $75 per week based on 3 hours per week (2 times per week) includes quarterly 

        cleaning. 

     •  Exquisite: $180 per week based on 6 hours per week (2 times per week) quarterly cleaning 

        is not included and will be invoiced separately at $30 per hour.  

 

Museum 

     •  All Natural: $50 per week based on 2 hours per week (one time per week) includes      

        quarterly cleaning. 

     •  Exquisite: $60 per week based on 2 hours per week (one time per week) quarterly cleaning 

        is not included and will be invoiced separately at $30 per hour.  

 

All Natural is our current cleaning service for City Hall and the Center of Craig. Based on 

current performance and lower bid price, I would recommend awarding All Natural of Yampa 

Valley the contract for custodial services at City Hall, Center of Craig, and the Museum of 

Northwest Colorado. This will be a three-year contract.  
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